Chan, Mark

From: Richard Dewhurst

Sent: 21 June 2019 14:49

To: Chan, Mark

Cc: Lynn Dunne; Ben Valentin

Subject: Re: 2019/1859/P — 20 Countess Road, London, NW5 2NT - AMENDMENT
Attachments: LD10a-Ground Floor Plan-Amended.pdf; LD014a-Roof Plan - Amended.pdf;

LDO15a-Front Elevation Amended.pdf; LDO16a-Rear Elevation Amended.pdf;
LD017a-Boundary Wall Amended.pdf; LD018a- Amended section.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Dear Mark

Re: 2019/1859/P — 20 Countess Road, London, NW5 2NT

Please find attached the amended drawings for 20 Countess Road. The rear dormer has now been removed
and the front and rear veluxes will remain in their current positions. The wrap around extension had been
removed and replaced with a more traditional lean-to extension built in-line with the current closet & with a
much reduced footprint. The style of this extension is more in keeping with the local vernacular being
constructed of reclaimed London stock brickwork and a natural slate roof.

I do hope that this will be acceptable & do not hesitate to contact me if you require further information.

Kind regards
Richard

Richard Dewhurst
Interior Architecture

Atlas House
63 High Street

Old Portsmouth
Hants PO1 2LY
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